SAFETY INSPECTION

DEDIDEB

1. LICENSEE 4		2. REGIONAL OFFICE	
1805 27th St. PORTSHOUTH, OHIO		U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REGION III 799 ROOSEVELT RD. GLEN ELLYN, IL 60137	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	S. DATE OF INSPECTION	
03010064	34-15038-01	0 27 1000	
03013395 Licensee:	34-15938-02	Sept. 27, 1989	
Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and read regresentative records, interviews, with 1. Within the scope of this inspection, records a school of the steps of those actions at this time. 2. The inspector also verified the steps of those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION	egulations and the conditions of your personnel, and observations by the in no violations were observed. You have taken to correct the violations were in activities, as checked below, were in N which is required to be posted in a	ocordance with 10 CFR 19.11.	
C		of sealed sources were not performed at the proper License Condition Number were not properly maintained.	
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR	sted or otherwise made available. 10	CFR 19.11. were not made in accordance	
Tange to 10 microco	y checks on the licens uries. 10CFR 35.50(a)(ee's dose calibrater did not cover the range 3) License No. 34-15938-02	
891020023 REG3 LIC3 34-15938-	2 890927 01 PDC		
Thereby state that within 30 days the action this statement of corrective actions is made the NAC.	ns described by me to the inspector version accordance with the requirement	will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. of 10 CFR 2.201. No further results will be submitted unless required by	
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	OATE	SIGNATURE - NRC INSPECTOR	

6 IEOT